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TF-26/6 o ' Dated:-22-01-2020
: To,‘
Sr: GM
(Est)
BSNL, New Delhi.
For kind attention of Dy. GM(Est).
Subject:- Grant of upgradation under NEPP — Clarification reg.
Sir,

. Itis stated that some employees could not be extended upgradation under NEPP v
due to non-clearance of confirmation examination. A special opportunity was afforded to
such candidates.

We may state that many officials have cleared the confirmation examination but
not being extended their due upgradations falling from 01-10-2004, 01-10-2011 etc.We
" hold the view that these officials are entitled for all due upgradations as prescribed in
rules but these will be on notional basis. Some circles viz UPE are extending only 1% up
gradation which is wrong.

We urge upon you to please issue necessary clarifications so that their cases are
resolved. ‘ ) ”

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

)
(Chandeshwar Singh)
General Secretary -




